DUDLEY BOARD OF ASSESSORS 71 WEST MAIN STREET, DUDLEY, MA 01571

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE :

WHERE:

SEPTEMBER 9, 2022

ASSESSORS

LISA L. BERG, PRINCIPAL ASSESSOR

SEPTEMBER 9, 2022 MEETING AGENDA

ROOM 321A, 8:00 A.M.

8.

9.

Vote to approve the minutes for the August 12, 2022 regular meeting.

Sign payroll & various vouchers.

Vote to approve the August motor vehicle abatements in the amount of $3,033.04.
Vote to approve the supplemental real estate tax in the amount of $7,392.16.

Old Business:
Building permits are complete for FY2022.

We are working closely with Gerry Creen who is our DOR representative to work closer
to completion of our FY2023 Re-Valuation. We have a tentative meeting on Thursday,
September 15, 2022 to go over the workplan and determine what step is next in the
process.

New Business:
Currently our new growth value is $12,532,297 which is a revenue increase of $146,628.

Real Estate Research Consultants are currently conducting inspections at local businesses for
personal property. We are expecting more new growth from these inspections.

Vote to hold the next meeting on October 14, 2022.
Vote to adjourn the public meeting.

Vote to convene into Executive Session under M.G.L. Chapter 30A § 21(a)(7), to comply

with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid requirement:
discussion of applications for tax abatement(s) and/or exemption(s), including any necessary
votes pursuant to G.L. c. 59 § 60 and/or G.L. c. 214, § 1B (as applicable).

Not to re-convene into regular session. Roll Call Vote



